

Curriculum Vitae – Magnus S. Sjøli

Forestry consultant | MSc in Forestry


Executive Summary

Graduated at the top of the MSc class in Forestry at the Norwegian University of Life Sciences (NMBU) in May 2024, with a strong academic focus on economics, forest management and ecology. Gained extensive experience in the comprehensive valuations of larger forest properties and holdings through work at NORSKOG. Proven abilities in modelling and analyzing, combining a solid academic background and theoretical foundation with practical, hands-on experience.

Personal Information

Date of Birth: 12th May 2000
Phone: +47 94 18 55 08
Email: Magnus.sjoli@norskog.no
Nationality: Norwegian
Languages: Norwegian: Native
English: Fluent

Key Competence

- Valuation of forest properties and international portfolios
 - Strategic advisory on forest transactions and land development
 - Financial analysis and investment evaluation
 - Advisory services in forest conservation
 - Fieldwork, data collection, and applied forest research
 - Solid academic background with specialization in forestry and economics
- 

Education

MSc – Forestry

Norwegian University of Life Sciences, Norway (2022-2024)

Thesis: Long-term effects of clear-cutting on the decomposition of lignin.

Bachelor – Forestry

Norwegian University of Life Sciences, Norway (2019-2022)

Work Experience

Forest Consultant

NORSKOG – Aug.2024 – Present

- Valuation of international portfolios and individual forest properties
- Consulting on the purchase and sale of forest properties
- Analysis of forest management plans and market data
- Consulting forest owners in forest conservation
- Field work on a multitude of different projects

Research technician

NIBIO – July 2023 – Aug. 2023

- Lab work, data collection, and data analysis related to a variety of projects.

Student assistant

NMBU – Spring semester 2023

- Student assistant in SKOG230, resource economics and planning in forestry.

Field work

Oslo municipality, Urban Environment Agency – Jun. 2022 – Aug. 2022

- Invasive species control
- Tending of young forest stands
- Waste management

Forester

Romedal Almenning & Stange Almenning – June 2021 – Aug. 2021

- Tending of young forest stands

Forester

Romedal Almenning & Stange Almenning – July 2018 – Aug. 2018

- Tending of young forest stands

International Project Experience

- International portfolio valuations at NORSKOG
- 